


JASON MAURER

 Brooklyn, New York

 maur.co

 jsonmaur

 +1 (801) 458-0386

 jason@maur.co

 jsonmaur

I'm a self-taught designer and full-stack developer with over ten years of experience in a variety of languages and environments. I love surrounding myself with smart people and learning new things. I can be helpful in most stages of a project from concept to production, and am capable of leading a technical or design team. Can provide references upon request.

SKILLS

JAVASCRIPT

SWIFT

GO

C#

PHP

BASH

SQL/NOSQL

HTML

CSS

NODE.JS

GIT

STATIC SITES

HUGO

REACT

GRAPHQL

DOCKER

TERRAFORM

SERVERLESS

OPEN-SOURCE

AMAZON WEB SERVICES

SYSTEM ARCHITECTURE

UNITY 3D

BLENDER

AFFINITY DESIGNER

UI/UX

BRANDING

ILLUSTRATION

3D MODELING

ANIMATION

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

EXPERIENCE

Freelance

 MAUR.CO

 REMOTE

 AUGUST 2008 - PRESENT

Designer, Full-stack Engineer, Writer

Worked with clients on prototyping, designing, architecting, and coding full-stack applications for all platforms, as well as writing tech-related blog posts. Projects have included a real-time messaging app, a HIPPA-compliant infrastructure, an AWS infrastructure for one of the most recognized bridal dress companies in the world, and a marketing site for a popular coding bootcamp.

EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

Timber

↳ TIMBER.IO

📍 BROOKLYN, NEW YORK

📅 MARCH 2018 - JULY 2018

Front-end Engineer

Worked on and helped lead the development of internal projects including a static site generator for documentation, a UI component library, and the redesigned user dashboard. Technologies included Node.js, React, Redux, and CSS-in-JS with Styled Components and Emotion.

Zab

↳ ZAB.IO

📍 OGDEN, UTAH

📅 MARCH 2016 - DECEMBER 2016

Co-Founder

Ran my second startup selling a custom static hosting service built on Amazon Web Services. Performed the duties of CEO, CTO and full-stack engineer. Won the Startup Ogden grant and made it to the last round of the TechStars Boulder interview process, but ultimately went under in the end. Technologies included AWS, Terraform, Docker, Nginx, Varnish, Node.js, and React.

HQ

↳ BUILTBYHQ.COM

📍 OGDEN, UTAH

📅 APRIL 2014 - MARCH 2016

APRIL 2012 - DECEMBER 2012

Senior Full-stack Engineer

Worked on a number of design and development projects spanning many platforms. Helped grow and lead the engineering team of five, performed code reviews, collaborated with team designers, and communicated with clients online and in person. Technologies included PHP, Node.js, jQuery, Angular, React, Redux, MySQL, PostgreSQL, MongoDB, AWS, CSS (SASS, Stylus), and HTML.

SM Technica

📍 PROVO, UTAH

📅 APRIL 2012 - DECEMBER 2012

Co-Founder

Ran my first startup selling custom advertising space on our iOS and Android app, which cataloged metadata on LDS missions. Ad space targeted a niche market of parents sending their kids on missions.

Czar Theory

↳ CZARTHEORY.COM

📍 PROVO, UTAH

📅 JANUARY 2011 - MARCH 2012

Full-stack Engineer

Worked on a number of front-end and back-end web projects for agency clients and a university under the direction of the Creative Director. Technologies included PHP (Zend Framework), jQuery, MySQL, CSS (LESS), and HTML.

EXPERIENCE (CONTINUED)

Valley Market

📍 EDEN, UTAH
📅 JULY 2009 - JANUARY 2011

Produce Department

Worked in the produce department and as a store cashier. In charge of fulfilling customer orders, unloading and unboxing inventory, stocking supply shelves, and making fresh salsa.

Freelance

📍 LIBERTY, UTAH
📅 APRIL 2008 - AUGUST 2008

Private Guitar Lessons

Taught beginner to intermediate acoustic and electric guitar lessons to individual clients from my home in Utah.

EDUCATION

Utah State University

📍 LOGAN, UTAH
📅 AUGUST 2011 - DECEMBER 2011

Dropout

Studied Computer Science for one semester as a freshman before dropping out due to financial reasons. Competed on the state level for ACM (The Association for Computing Machinery) on the university's team of four.

Weber High School

📍 OGDEN, UTAH
📅 MAY 2008 - MAY 2011

High School Diploma

Participated as an anchor and editor on the school filming crew. Won 1st place in the Utah High School Film Festival with my 3D-animated short film, Fly Away Avery. Also won 1st place in the Utah State Finger-style Guitar Competition (novice division.)